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A  Government of Service 

3415 28th Street   Port Huron MI 48060 

  
DATE:  March 28, 2025 
 

 
TO: St. Clair County Hospitals, Infection Control Practitioners, 

Extended Care Facilities, and Private Providers 
 

 
FROM: Jessica Baker, RN 
  Communicable Disease Coordinator 
  St. Clair County Health Department 

 
 
RE:  2024 Tuberculosis Information for Risk Assessment 
 

This is written to assist in development of facility Tuberculosis risk assessments 
and to serve as notification that St. Clair County had 2 cases of active 
(infectious) Tuberculosis in the year 2024. 
 

Please call (810) 987-5300, ext. 1547 with any questions. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
cc: R. Campau 

L. King 
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 G. Brown 

 R. Nevin 
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DIVISIONS 
 
ADMINISTRATION  
P  810.987.5300 
F  810.985.2150 
 
DENTAL CLINIC 
P 810.984.5197 
F 810.984.0747 
 
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 
P  810.987.5300 
F 810.987.0630 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
P  810.987.5306 
F  910.985.5533 
 
HEALTH EDUCATION  
P  810.987.5300 
F 810.986.2150 
 

NURSING  DIVISION 
P  810.987.5300 
F  810.985.4487 
 
TEEN HEALTH 
P  810.987.1311 
F  810.987-0651 

 
WIC PROGRAM 
P  810.987.8222 
F  810.966.2898 
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